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Addendum #1 to Request for Proposals No: RFP No. UOT202517330 
History Admin. Offices Refresh 2nd Floor - Reconstruction 

 This amendment consists of 8 pages, including the cover sheet and one Excel sheet  

Please note the following additions and amendments to the RFP- Schedule F. 

NOTE:  

• Qty. of 12 new magnetic glass boards, 74” x 41”, to be modified to qty of 11. Refer to note #6 on attached Partition Plan A2.1. 
• Contractor to reinstall existing 9’-0” x 5’-8” magnetic glass board, stored in room 2091, in reception area. Refer to note #10 on                 

attached Partition Plan A2.1 for location. 
• Contractor to install new patch panel, above existing switch in room 2092, and terminate all new cables (total 30) to new patch  

panel. Refer to attached Power & Data Plan A4.0 for further details. 
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No. Question University Response 

1 

Please confirm if there is a prequalified list for the Mechanical 
and Electrical trades for the tender.  

Electrical Contractors 
 
Buxton & Dawe Limited 
CMS ELECTRICAL GROUP LTD 
 
Leslie & Palmer Company (1994) Ltd. 
Electric Group Ltd. 
 
Kudlak-Baird (1982) Limited 
Ontario Electrical Construction Co. Ltd. 
 
Smith and Long 
 
Stevens & Black Electrical Contractors Ltd. 

Mechanical Contractors 
 
AC Mechanical Contractors Ltd. 

Ainsworth Inc. 

 
Bird Mechanical LTD 
 
Black & McDonald Limited 
Black Creek 

Dunford - Liscio 

Gorbern Mechanical 

PIPE ALL PLUMING & HEATING LTD 
Vanguard Mechanical 

 
W. Mitchell & Son Mechanical Contractors Limited 

 

2 

Please provide clarification on general contractors agreement 
with local 27 and how it affects this tender.  

The University cannot provide legal advice on the GLCs. 

Contractors are best suited to determine whether a particular scope 
of work involves the use of unionized labour as well as the 
application of the labour agreement. 
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No. Question University Response 

3 

Please provide clarification on any work preformed by the 
GC’s own forces or sub trades as it relates to local 27. Does 
all work covered by local 27 need to be completed by 
unionized local 27 forces regardless of contract amount? 

The University cannot provide legal advice on the GLCs. 
Contractors are best suited to determine whether a particular scope 
of work involves the use of unionized labour as well as the 
application of the labour agreement 

4 

Please provide specification for existing VCT confirming the 
Manufacturer and product name.  

Man.: Armstrong 
Product: Excelon VCT, 12” x 12” 
Colour: TBD 

Refer to attached Finishes Plan A6.0 for locations. 

5 

Is the corridor 2067K, 2070K, 2082K, 2082 are only part of 
separate price or need to cover in base bid price too? If yes, 
then in base bid price scope what are the finishes for these 
areas, will it be LVT same as rest of the scope?  

Corridors 2067K, 2070K and 2082K are the only floors that need to 
be a separate price for demo, supply and install of new, included in 
the tender (refer to update bid price schedule under separate 
pricing). Refer to Partition Plan A2.1 for demolition locations. 

Refer to attached Finishes Plan A6.0 for flooring specifications for 
2067K, 2070K, 2082K and 2082. 

6 Please confirm if Copy/Mailroom 2069 has any flooring scope 
of work. 

No flooring scope in 2069. 
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No. Question University Response 

7 

Please confirm the locations where roller blinds/Pull chain 
requires repair and provide the specification of roller shades? 

2 existing blinds need to be disposed of and replaced with new: one 
in room 2076; and one in room 2076A. Refer to Note #3 on attached 
Partition Plan A2.1 for exact locations.2 existing blinds need to be 
repaired: one in room 2073 and one in room 2079. Refer to Note #7 
on attached Partition Plan A2.1 for exact locations. 

Refer to Finishes Plan A6.0 for new window blind specification WC.1 

8 Please confirm the distance from the ceiling to the deck above. Plenum height is ~54”. 

9 Please confirm if there is a base building contractor for 
controls. 

Non applicable 

10 

General note calls for the re-insulation of existing supply air 
duct and heating piping but they are not shown on the 
drawing.  Please confirm the quantity of insulation required or 
the drawings for both services to be re-insulated. Considering 
the cash allowance, it indicates only piping insulation. Please 
advise for the ducting re-insulation. 

There is a cash allowance on bid sheet for this. Once GC is 
selected, the site will be reviewed and the GC will provide an 
updated cost for this. 

11 
Please confirm the BAS contractor in the building. Non applicable 

12 
Please consider the request for tender extension by 1 week 
(May 14). No extension will be provided. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 
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